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ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 
Date: June 30, 2011 
 
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Matt Boyer - Project Manager 
 
Reference: Photovoltaic Project – Main Building – DATC Campus 
  Utah College of Applied Technology – Kaysville, Utah 
  DFCM Project No.  10224220 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 4 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 1 page 
 Architect’s Addendum No. 4 1 page 
 Total 2 pages 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
 
4.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:      There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
4.2 GENERAL ITEMS:     See attached Architect’s Addendum No. 4 dated June 30, 2011. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 

June 30, 2011 

 

 
FOR 

Davis Applied Technology College 
 Main Building Photovoltaic Project 

DFCM Project #10224220 
 

The information included herein is issued by the Architect/Engineer as a clarification and addition to 
drawings, specifications, and contract documents relative to DFCM Project #10224220.  It shall be the 
responsibility of the bidder to disseminate this information to all concerned parties prior to the assigned 
bid date and time.  
 
(This Addendum #4 contains one total page) 

Questions and Responses 

 
1. How are the interactive touch screens mounted? (wall, or stand?) 
Response:  Three (3) monitors will be wall mounted and three (3) monitors will be stand 
mounted.  The three wall mounts will replace the "You Are Here" type signs located near the 
West Main Cosmetology Entry, East Main Student Services Entry and East Main MHTB entry.  The 
three stand mount monitors will be located at or near each main reception desk located in the 
Main, Simmons, and HJB building.  Contractors requiring a walkthrough of the locations are to 
contact the Facility Director, Kent Thorsted, at 801-593-2430. 
 
2. Can we submit bid electronically ? 
Response:  No, all bids are to be submitted to the receptionist at the DFCM office. 
 
3. Do you want anything more than the two page bid form? 
Response:  All bidders are to submit the bid form and all required paper work as outlined in the 
RFP and Addenda. 
 
4. What type of monitoring will we need to provide to showcase all locations on campus? 
Response:  Campus networking is already in place.  Bidders should tie the main building into 
the existing network system router in Room 2019.  See also “Additional Items” below.  Adjacent 
buildings can tie into the campus wireless network or building router. 
 
5. Are you looking for anything more than the standard module output warranty?  
Response:  Alternate #1 asks for a 10 year warranty (parts and labor), if this is standard then the 
amount for Alternate #1 needs to be zero.  Sanyo performance output warranty should be 
covered under the base bid.  

 
Additional Items 
 
1.  Provide a 24 port rack mounted patch panel in existing room 2019 in main building to 
terminate all new cat6 cables.  Coordinate this work with DATC IT group.  Patch panel is to 
match existing. 


